Luke Else

Software Engineer

✓ contact@luke-else.co.uk

07498 289321

Ashford, Kent

tttps://luke-else.co.uk

GitHub (luke-else)

Education

A-Levels

Norton Knatchbull School

September 2020—current

Ashford, Kent

Physics (A)

Maths (A)

Computer Science (A)

GCSEs

Norton Knatchbull School

September 2015—August 2020

Ashford, Kent

Computer Science (9)

Maths (8)

Physics (9)

Biology (9)

Chemistry (9)

Geography (9)

Spanish (7)

English (7, 7)

Skills

C#/.Net

GoLang

Cloud (Hetzner, AWS)

Linux (Bash)

HTML/CSS/JS

NGINX

Docker

Database (MySQL, MongoDB)

Git

Personal Overview

Having spent 5 years in the RAFAC whilst developing a passion for coding, I feel that I'm the perfect individual for this position. I have a dedication for problem solving and hold the diligence to work well both individually as well as in a team. I've proved this by taking on the Bronze Duke of Edinburgh award in addition to many competitive events in cadets. Given this, I would be honoured to be considered for this role in your company as it will give me the opportunity to expand my career in Software Engineering.

Work Experience

Car Valeter

CSM Valeting

March 2020—current



- Work involves the professional valeting of vehicles
- Operated alongside a team of 4 to maximise profits and speed whilst maintaining quality
- Handled and upheld customer expectations and needs

Site Maintenance

Ashford Self Storage

iii July 2018—September 2020



- Work involved site maintenance and preserving the cleanliness of the loading bay and surrounding area
- Worked alongside staff to provide a clean and inviting atmosphere
- · Aided in small customer enquiries

Projects

Electronic Flight Bag

July 2021—current

- Fully documented web application developed for flight simulator users.
- Designed with a bootstrap front end and ASP.Net Backend for server side code execution
- Utilises Public APIs, and Data Structures to deliver a more streamlined service
- Uses Technologies such as Docker, MongoDB, MySQL and Cloud Services to host, run and maintain the application

CSM Valeting Review API



- API written in GoLang to take in, store, fetch and return reviews
- Application requested in order to improve customer satisfaction and find points of failure within the company
- . Written in GoLang to keep it small and scalable